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Heather Goodwin

From: Jeffrey Heller 
Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2023 12:18 PM
To: Council; Dana Swanson
Subject: Agenda correspondence if time......

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.  

Council  
In reference to the WRC report on tonight's meeting.  Sadly----the report from staff and our program management 
consultant (Carollo Engineering) falls short.  There is a lot of information----actually too much.  I would think you would 
want to know a few specific answers. 
 
1. What is the critical path for the remainder of the Recycled Water Project? 
 
2. What is the estimated cost per acre foot for the recycled water when this project is complete? 
 
3. Why is the "basis of design" years behind schedule? 
 
4. Why is the entire project years behind schedule and why can't the management team commit to a firm completion 
date and cost? 
 
5. What is the current program staffing level (City Staff + consultants)? 
 
Nothing else in the report is particularly important to residents. 
 
Thanks 
Jeff Heller 




